0iL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIOD BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEGC, NEW MEXICO

Southern Union Gas Company
#idelity Union Touer
Jallas 1, Texas

Attnd ry Billy G, McGehe
Dear Sir:

We have a copy of your letter of July 21, 1964 addressed to Qggggltdated
0:i1 ¢ Gee Compary regarding the delivercbility test for their #3-26 Lawc
well. We had previcusly discussec thie problem with r. Clyde Phillips
of Consolidated 0il & Gas and were auare of the fact that there were
irregularities during the fiow week which might make the test unacceptable.
However, as this is the first test on thic well and as rejection of this
test would very Ilikely cause loss of allowable on the well due to late
test Filing we informed r. Phillipe that we would accept trhis test as

an itnitia]l test. Kowever, we also notified Airi that the well should

le {umeciately re-~scheculed for a regular annual deliverability test.

ke also informed him that if the test results on the succeeding test are
no reasonably in line with the results on the previous test, then we

will amend the allowable on the well back to tkhe date of connection,

using the later test. e therefore request that this well be re-schedul ed
Jor annual deliverability tect ot your earliest convenlence.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, Listrict #3

ECAi k3

cc: Consolidated 0i] & Gas Co.
Box 2038
Farmington, New Mexico

0i{1 Consaervation Commiasion
Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico
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